
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

November 16, 2015 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, October 19, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th 

Manor, Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Duane Holland  Vice President  

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources  

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Alvan Jones  Water Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Rick Olson  Globaltech 

 John McKune  Consultant  

          

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the October 19, 2015 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 

21, 2015 Meeting 

Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the September 

21, 2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

There being none,  

  

Agenda Page 5



October 19, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the minutes of the September 21, 2015 meeting were 

approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Right-of-Way Permits 

for Comcast Communications, LLC 

 A. Installation of 6” PVC Bridge Attachment at Canal L-106 at the West Side of 

University Drive 

 B. Installation of 6” PVC Bridge Attachment at Canal L-106 at the East Side of 

University Drive 

 Mr. Cassel reviewed the permit applications to cross into the District’s right-of-way.   

 Mr. St. Cavish noted the applications indicate six inches, but all other documents state 

four inches. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the above referenced right-of-way permits were approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Amendment #1 to Work 

Authorization #88 for the WWTP 

Influent Screen Replacement for a Total 

Decrease of $7,318 

 Mr. Lynn reviewed the amendment, which is a reconciliation of the work authorization.  

A total of $7,318 of unspent allowance will be returned to the District. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Amendment #1 to Work Authorization #88 for a decrease 

of $7,318 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

Mr. Cassel reported the following: 

 Ms. Jane Early of CH2M Hill will meet with him to exchange the finalized 

checks. 

 He will be working with District Counsel on an amendment to the Severn 

Trent Services agreement.  The fee schedule needs to be revised to include 

Agenda Page 6



October 19, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

fees billed directly to third parties and not the District.  These fees include 

records requests and estoppel letters.   

 He is still waiting on a response from the City Manager on the letter that was 

sent.  He will follow up. 

 The Fire Chief sent an email stating they are cancelling their request to move 

the fire house near Lakeview Park.   

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 Mr. Olson provided an update on the canal rehabilitation project.   

 Mr. Dwiggins reported he will be meeting with the new property owner of 903 NW 

82nd Avenue to go over the details of the interconnect project and the right-of-way. 

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 Mr. Daly reported the following: 

o The current banking situation with Wells Fargo is not beneficial to the District due to 

fees and poor customer service.  He has been working with Ms. Holmes on new 

banking options.  Mr. Cassel provided them with information on CenterState Bank.  

The District will benefit from a minimum of $30,000 per year between savings in fees 

and earned interest.  CenterState Bank will also provide a free check scanner.  

 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 Mr. Lyn recommended cleaning the degasifier at least once a year.   

 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



October 19, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Missile Bores 

 Water Break Report 

 A copy of the reports were included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part 

of the public record. 

   

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported a total of 35 employees and family members showed up to receive 

their flu shots. 

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  There being none, the next item followed. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported he has not heard back from the City Attorney regarding the 

assessments.  He will follow up with the City Attorney.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

September 2015 

 Mr. St. Cavish questioned why operating supplies-general under Field Operations and 

Plant Operations were both over budget.  Ms. Holmes explained the $63,106 unfavorable 

variance under Plant Operations is due to the purchase of the PLC spare parts that were not part 

of the original budget.  The unfavorable variance under Field Operations is mostly due to the 

major waterline break on Atlantic Boulevard and the decision to purchase extra materials for 

possible future breaks. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the financials were approved. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Shank asked for an update on the Blue View site scanning radar.   

 Mr. McIntosh reported they met with the surveyor last week and requested a quote 

for a survey of a canal.  It takes a lot of knowledge to operate the scanning 

Agenda Page 8



October 19, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

equipment and just having a scanning radar will only provide information on the 

bottom of the canal and will not provide the other information needed.  They 

suggested also having a laser scanner. 

 Mr. Olson discussed the possibility of a demonstration by the company to see if 

this is viable technology for the District canals. 

 Mr. Shank asked about the GIS mapping.  Mr. Daly responded they received the 

program two weeks ago.  The Board requested staff contact the City and request GIS 

mapping information they might have.   

 Mr. St. Cavish asked if any other districts use Atkins for surveying.  Mr. McIntosh 

stated SFWMD uses their services.  He will contact them as a reference.   

 Mr. Holland is pleased the employees were provided with the availability of flu shots. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 9



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5A. 
  

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Sixth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 34



Page 1 of 9 

WORK AUTHORIZATION 108 

NO.   GT-155103 

 

Pursuant to the provisions contained in the "Contract for Professional Engineering 

Consulting and Design-Build Services on a Continuing Contract Basis " between 

the CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, hereinafter referred to as 

"OWNER", and  Globaltech, Inc., hereinafter referred to as "FIRM", dated July 1, 

2012  (hereinafter referred to as "AGREEMENT"), this Work Authorization, 

executed this          day of ____________ 2015, authorizes the FIRM to provide 

services under the terms and conditions set forth herein and in the AGREEMENT, 

which is incorporated herein by reference as though set forth in full. 

 

The OWNER desires design-build services related to High Service Pumps (HSPs) 

Nos. 5 and 6 Installation, hereinafter referred to as the “Specific Project”. 

 

Section 1 – Terms 

The FIRM shall be defined as an individual, corporation or contractor having 

a direct contract with the OWNER or with any other subcontractor in the 

performance of a part of the work contracted for under the terms of this 

Work Authorization with the OWNER. 

 

Section 2 – Scope of Work 

The FIRM will provide the following services in accordance with Sections 1 

and 2 of the AGREEMENT: 

 
CSID desires to install two owner supplied pump heads for High Service 

Pump Nos. 5 and 6.  The pump heads have 

deteriorated with time.   The existing pump head 

model is no longer manufactured so the new 

pump heads are of a different configuration.   

Because the new pump heads are not identical 

Agenda Page 35



Page 2 of 9 

replacements, modifications will need to be made to the motor couplings, 

pump frames, and inlet and outlet piping.   

 

This Work Authorization is for the installation of two new pump heads and 

modifications to piping to incorporate the new pump heads.   

Task 1 – Project Coordination/Review  

The FIRM will meet and coordinate with the OWNER via site visit to collect 

dimensions of related equipment and the site layout and discuss timing of 

installation.   

 

Task 2 – Engineering and Project Management 

FIRM shall perform the following:   

1. Site visits to determine equipment needed and logistics for 

improvements.  

2. Coordinate material and equipment purchases. 

3. Schedule and conduct meetings, inspections, and testing with 

OWNER’s staff, as needed. 

No equipment submittal, record drawing or operation and maintenance 

documents shall be prepared for this project.   

 

Task 3 – Construction of Improvements 

The following work is proposed for the construction of this project: 

 

1. Remove existing pumps.   

2. Furnish and install two pump pedestal, two motor couplings, fittings, 

and filler flanges as needed.  New fittings and filler flanges will be 

replaced with new gaskets and new 316 stainless steel fasteners. 

3. Install owner supplied pump heads and motors. 

4. Provide laser alignment and startup with pump supplier/ 

manufacturer assistance.   

 

Agenda Page 36



Page 3 of 9 

Painting of pump, pump pedestal, piping and valves to be done by 

others.   

 

Assumptions 
 

Assumptions for the project are as follows: 

 OWNER shall provide waste disposal for construction debris.   

 OWNER will isolate plant flow to assist with removal of old pumps.   

 OWNER shall provide for electrical connection of pumps.   

 OWNER shall conduct bacteriological testing of pumps and piping as 

needed to place equipment into service. 

 No building department or health department construction permit is 

required for repair work.   

 
Section 3 – Location 

The services to be performed by the FIRM shall be on the following site or 

sites: Water Treatment Plant  

Section 4 – Project Reference 

The OWNER desired services to be performed by the FIRM shall be 

referred to as the HSPs Nos. 5 and 6 Installation. 

 

Section 5 – Deliverables 

The FIRM will provide the following Deliverables to OWNER: 

 Hand sketches of modifications. 

 

Section 6 - Time of Performance 

Project will commence after execution of this Work Authorization and a 

Notice to Proceed is issued by OWNER. The FIRM and OWNER agree to 

the following schedule: 

 

Agenda Page 37



Page 4 of 9 

Task Time Elapsed to Subtask Completion 

Notice to Proceed (NTP) 0 Days 

Substantial Completion 60 Days following issuance NTP 

Final Completion 20 days after Substantial Completion 

 
 
Section 7 - Method and Amount of Compensation 

1. The FIRM shall be paid by the OWNER in accordance with the Florida’s 

Prompt Payment Act Florida Statute 218.70-79 and in accordance with the 

payment method as set forth in Section 6 of the AGREEMENT.  The 

calculations shall begin using the date the invoice was received.   

2. Total job price:  $20,183.  Price includes a $2,000 allowance. Breakdown of 
cost is provided in table below and Attachment A.   
 

3. On the terms contained in the FIRM’s said proposal for the doing of said 

work and the said award therefore, and the specifications herein specifically 

referred to and made a part of this contract.  

4. The cost for the above scope of services is a Guaranteed Maximum Price 

(GMP).  The GMP is based on the materials, methods, and assumptions 

presented in the scope of services and may be adjusted downward based 

on final detail design and alternative selections or omissions.  The GMP 

shall not be greater than the stated amount unless there is an approved 

increase in the scope of services.  The final stipulated sum (adjusted 

GMP) submitted herein shall be an amount to be billed on the basis of 

“percent complete” and stored materials turned over to the OWNER.  

5. Unless otherwise prescribed by law, at the end of each month, the FIRM 

shall submit to the OWNER for review, an Application for Progress Payment 

filled out and signed by the FIRM covering the Work completed as of the 

date of the Application and accompanied by such supporting documentation 

as is required by the AGREEMENT.  

6. The Application for Progress Payment shall identify the amount of the FIRM 

Total Earnings to Date based upon value of original contract Work 

performed to date as approved by fully executed Change Orders.  

Agenda Page 38



Page 5 of 9 

7. Payment shall be based upon percentage of work completed based upon 

the approved schedule of values. Retainage in the amount of 10% will be 

withheld on the calculated value of any work, with the exception of stored 

materials which may be paid at the supplier's invoiced cost. At FIRM's 

request, after 50% completion of the work has been achieved, the OWNER 

will implement a reduction in retainage to 5% of all future pay requests. If 

retainage is reduced, FIRM may not withhold more than 5% retainage from 

subcontractors or suppliers and will be required to certify compliance with 

F.S. 218.70 et seq on each subsequent pay application. Notwithstanding 

the foregoing, in no instance can the amount retained be less than the value 

of OWNER's good faith claims plus the value of the work the OWNER 

determines remains to be put in place or required to be performed as 

remedial activities. For the purposes of this section, 50% completion shall 

be that point in time when OWNER determines that half of the Work 

required by the Contract has been completed. In no event shall the Work 

be determined to be 50% completed before the OWNER has paid 50% of 

the Contract amount and 50% of the Contract time has expired. The amount 

of previous Pay Estimate payments shall then be subtracted to equal the 

Balance Due during the Pay Estimate period.  

8. When the OWNER determines the Work to be Substantially Complete, the 

OWNER may reduce the retainage to five percent (5%) of the dollar value 

of all Work satisfactorily completed to date, provided that the FIRM is 

making satisfactory progress toward Final Completion of the Work, that in 

the opinion of both the Engineer and the OWNER there is no specific cause 

for a greater retainage, and the FIRM obtains the written consent of the 

Surety Companies furnishing the required Public Construction Bond on 

consent forms provided by the OWNER. The OWNER may reinstate the 

retainage up to ten percent (10%) if the OWNER determines, at its 

discretion or the Engineer's discretion, that the FIRM is not making 

satisfactory progress toward final completion of the Work or where there is 

other specific cause for such withholding.  

Agenda Page 39



Page 6 of 9 

9. Partial payment may be made for the delivered cost of stored materials 

planned for incorporation into the Work, provided such materials meet the 

requirements of this Contract, the Contract Drawings, and the 

Specifications, and are delivered and suitably stored at the project site, or 

at another location acceptable to the OWNER.  Such material must be 

stored in a secure manor acceptable to the OWNER, and in accordance 

with the manufacturer's recommendations.   

10. The delivered cost of such stored or stockpiled materials may be included 

in any subsequent application for payment provided the FIRM meets the 

following conditions:  

a. An applicable purchase order or supplier's invoice is provided listing 

the materials in detail, the cost of each item, and identifies this 

specific contract by name. 

b. The materials are fully insured against loss or damage (from 

whatever source) or disappearance prior to incorporation into the 

Work.  

c. Stored materials approved for payment by the OWNER shall not be 

removed from the designated storage area except for incorporation 

into the Work. 

d. Evidence that the FIRM has verified quantity and quality of the 

materials delivered (verified packing list). 

11. It is further agreed between the parties that the transfer of title and the 

OWNER's payment for any stored or stockpiled materials pursuant to these 

General Conditions, and any applicable provisions of the Supplementary 

General Conditions, shall in no way relieve the FIRM of the responsibility of 

ensuring the correctness of those materials and for furnishing and placing 

such materials in accordance with the requirements of this Contract, the 

Contract Drawings, the Technical Specifications, and any approved 

changes thereto. 

12. The following monthly Application for Progress Payment shall be 

accompanied by Bills of Sale, copies of paid invoices, releases of lien, or 

Agenda Page 40



Page 7 of 9 

other documentation warranting that the FIRM has received the stored 

materials and equipment free and clear of all liens, charges, security 

interests, and encumbrances (which are hereinafter in these General 

Conditions referred to as "Liens") and evidence that the stored materials 

and equipment are covered by appropriate property insurance and other 

arrangements to protect the OWNER's interest therein, all of which shall be 

satisfactory to the OWNER.  

13. The FIRM shall warrant and guarantee that title to all Work, materials, and 

equipment covered by an Application for Progress Payment, whether 

incorporated in the Work or not, will pass to the OWNER no later than the 

time of Final Payment free and clear of all liens or other encumbrances.  

14. In the event any dispute with respect to any payment or pay request cannot 

be resolved between the FIRM and OWNER's project staff, FIRM may, in 

accordance with the alternative dispute resolution requirements of Florida 

Statute section 218.72, et seq, demand in writing a meeting with and review 

by the OWNER’S (agency) director. In the absence of the agency director, 

a deputy director may conduct the meeting and review. Such meeting and 

review shall occur within ten (10) business days of receipt by OWNER of 

FIRM’s written demand. The OWNER’s manager shall issue a written 

decision on the dispute within ten (10) business days of such meeting. This 

decision shall be deemed the OWNER's final decision for the purposes of 

the Local Government Prompt Payment Act.  

 

Section 8 – Responsibilities 

The FIRM shall, under no circumstance, look to the OWNER to provide any 

labor or equipment for the FIRM.  The FIRM shall provide all of the labor 

and equipment necessary to perform the job or services contracted for at 

the expense of the FIRM.  Property of any kind that may be on the premises, 

which are the site of the performance of this contract, during the 

performance of this Work Authorization, shall be at the sole risk of the FIRM. 

 

Agenda Page 41



Page 8 of 9 

8.1 The OWNER hereby designates Ed Stover  as the OWNER's 

representative. 

8.2 In addition to applicable provisions of Section 2 of the AGREEMENT, 

the OWNER will: 

 Provide copies of existing drawings and equipment cut sheets if 
requested by FIRM 

 Pay for any required permit fees 
 

The FIRM acknowledges and understands that it is an independent 

contractor in its relationship with the OWNER.  The FIRM hereby designates 

Troy Lyn as the FIRM’s representative.  

 

Section 9 – Insurance 

The FIRM shall provide certificate of insurance to the OWNER setting forth 

the type and amount of insurance carried by the FIRM and conforming to 

the minimum requirements set forth in the AGREEMENT.   

 

Section 10 – Level of Service 

The OWNER shall have the right to terminate said Agreement by giving the 

FIRM thirty (30) days written notice if the service that is being provided is 

not maintained at levels necessary to provide the required service.  The 

OWNER will determine in its sole judgment what constitutes a satisfactory 

level of service. 

 

Section 11 – Indemnification 

The Firm shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner and its officers and 

employees as set forth in Section 11 of the Agreement. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization, consisting of  nine (9)  

pages and Attachment A has been caused fully executed on behalf of the FIRM 

by its duly authorized officer, and the OWNER has the same to be duly name and 

in its behalf, effective as of the date herein above written.  

Agenda Page 42



Page 9 of 9 

(SEAL) 

 

ATTEST:  
 
 
_____________________________ 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

_____________________________ 
 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

_________________________________ 

President 

 
 
______________________________ 
Printed name 
 
______________________________ 
Date 

 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 
 
_____________________________ 
Printed name of Witness 

Approved as to form and legality 

 
_________________________________ 
District Counsel 

State of Florida 
County of Palm Beach 
 
 
The foregoing instrument was 
acknowledged before me on this 

  
___ day of _________, 2015 by  
 
_________________________  
who is personally known to me OR 
produced ____________________ 
as identification. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Signature of Notary  

ENGINEER 
 
_Globaltech Inc.  _______________________  
Company  
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Signature 
 
Troy L. Lyn, Vice President 
____________________________________ 
Name and title (typed or printed) 
 
 
________________________________ 
Date 

 

Agenda Page 43



 

  

Attachment A 
 

Budget Summary 
 

Agenda Page 44



10/21/15 

1  HSP 5&6 Replacement

DI CL Reducing 90 12''X8'' 914.25

DI Filler Flange 1,121.48

SS 316 Flange Kits & Fasteners 975.20

Fabricated Pump Pedestal 2,681.80

Sureflex Coupling W/Hytrel Sleeve 1,023.96

Pump Alignment & Start-Up (Manufacturer) 2,438.00

Remove Existing HSP and Install Pedestal 1,876.40

Install New HSP 1,876.40

Cleanup 625.47

Engineering 2,000.00

Construction PM 1,477.55

Construction Superintendent 807.19

Misc Tools & Soldering Equipment 365.70

Allowance 2,000.00

Item Total: 20,183.40

Total Estimate Amount: 20,183.40

GLOBALTECH:  __________________________________ DATE:   _________________________

OWNER:   _________________________________________ DATE:   _________________________

Order Date:  

To: Coral Springs Improvement Dist
10300 NW 11th Manor
Attn: Ken Cassel
Coral Springs FL 33071  

Project: 155103 

CSID HSP 5&6 Replacement
10300 NW 11th Manor
Attn: Ken Cassel
Coral Springs FL 33071  

Client Job No.: 

Plans Attached 

Specifications Attached 

Job Estimate 

Agenda Page 45

tlyn
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eighth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 48



Agenda Page 49



Agenda Page 50



Agenda Page 51



Agenda Page 52



Agenda Page 53



Agenda Page 54



Agenda Page 55



Agenda Page 56



Agenda Page 57



Agenda Page 58



Agenda Page 59



Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



Agenda Page 64



Agenda Page 65



Agenda Page 66



Agenda Page 67



Agenda Page 68



Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 71



11/6/2015 
 

  Culvert Cleaning FY 2016 

Project GF-2016-02 

 

 

Board of Supervisors, 

 

On October 14 and October 19, 2015 the Coral Springs Improvement 

District published an invitation to bid in the Sun Sentinel as required. The 

bid spec included underwater diving services to clean 6 culvert pipes and 

approaches and reseal joints in concrete bay walls at both pump stations 

 

We had 7 companies that responded and attended the pre-bid meeting 

as mandated in the bid spec. There were 2 bids submitted. 

We have attached a bid tabulation sheet for your review. The lowest bid was 

submitted by Fish Tech. They have performed similar dive services for 

CSID in the past and we recommend award of the project to Fish Tech, Inc. 

based on their providing the lowest bid of $35,000.00. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Randy Frederick  

C.S.I.D. Drainage Manager 

 

Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 74



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10A. 
  

Agenda Page 75



Agenda Page 76



Agenda Page 77



Agenda Page 78



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-1 

 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE                

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ESTABLISHING 

THE DISTRICT DEPOSITORY AND DESIGNATING SIGNATORIES  

 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary for the Coral Springs Improvement District ("District") 

to establish accounts with qualified depositories for the purpose of the deposits and 

subsequent expenditure of public funds of the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

selected CenterState Bank at the November 16, 2015 meeting to serve as the depository of 

public funds for the District; and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs 

Improvement District to designate certain individuals as signatories on the aforementioned 

bank accounts held with CenterState Bank. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 

SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 

DISTRICT: 

 

 Section 1. That the District Manager is hereby authorized to establish accounts 

with CenterState Bank to serve as depository of public funds for the District. 

  

 Section 2. Kenneth G. Cassel and Stephen Bloom are designated as signatories 

to the bank accounts held with CenterState Bank. 

 

 Section 3. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 

adoption. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 16th day of November, 2015. 

 

 

 Attest: 

 

           _________________________       

 Kenneth G. Kassel    Martin Shank 

 Assistant Secretary     President  
  

Agenda Page 79



2

Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10B. 
  

Agenda Page 83



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

November 9, 2015 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Drafting final report.   

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In closeout 

 Pump installed and in service.   

 

WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Well 7R (new well).  Broward County Health Department (BCHD) has granted a partial clearance for 

Well 7R.  BCHD final clearance once Well 4R has been cleared.  Well is now in service.  Closing out 

building department permit. 

 Well 4R (new well).  All equipment and piping installed.  Landscaping and fencing installed.  Pump is 

not pumping and will be pulled for inspection.   Disinfection and bacteriological testing to be conducted 

before clearance with BCHD.  Final restoration of site also remains.   

 
WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In closeout.   

 Canal bank restoration construction completed.   

 Alternatives for Site 1A remediation to be presented.  

 

WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design – In progress 

 Drafting report. 

 
WA #107 – WTP Four-Log BCHD Submittal – In agency review 

 Received Request for Information (RFI) from BCHD.   

 Prepared and submitted response for RFI on 11/5/15.   

 
PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #108 – HSPs 5 and 6 pump and motor installation.  (Submitted for Approval) 

 WA #109 – Degasifier cleaning pump (WA in preparation) 

 WA #110 – Margate interconnect (WA in development) 

 WA #111 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements  (WA in development) 

Agenda Page 84



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

10C. 
  

Agenda Page 85



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 355

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 13

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

2014 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 33 43 45 60 50 73 45 52 47 43 51 52 594

Mis-Reads 7 5 8 5 3 9 4 2 0 6 3 3 55

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 1

2013 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 98 54 44 63 43 48 45 42 67 42 41 52 639

Mis-Reads 11 6 6 5 6 6 6 7 6 10 3 7 79

Meter Calibration Tests 1 1 0 3 2 1 1 0 2 0 0 1 12

Agenda Page 86



Coral Springs Improvement District 

Utilities Update 

November 2015 Board Meeting 

 

Side Scan Radar for District’s Canal Bank Evaluation 

Visit scheduled to Lakeland on 11/20/15 to visit Measutronic facility to view the operation of the side 

scan equipment and evaluate the scans of the canal that are produced. 

Atkins Global is preparing a quote for carrying out a canal bank survey of the District’s using side scan 

equipment to allow for some comparative analysis. We are awaiting feedback from Mr. Ashie Akpoji at 

the South Florida Water Management District on their experience with this technology  

Phosphate Biocatlyst Testing 

 MWH started the pilot testing in of the phosphate biocatalyst in Mobile Alabama on 10/12/15. They 

should be ready to set up the bench work at JHU in January 2016. Harold has indicated that as soon as 

they are set to run the phosphate tests at John Hopkins, he will alert us and provide regular updates. 

Generator Diesel Spill Clean Up 

Two recommended options by URS for the cleanup were presented to ACE North American claims. After 
ACE had approved the source removal option, URS was given the go ahead to proceed. URS during their 
further internal reviews have reservations on proceeding with the source removal option they had 
suggested due to concerns on undermining of the generator slab. I had a meeting with URS and Vertex 
Engineering (ACE’s representative) to discuss this on 11/05/15.  
From the discussion Vertex has agreed in principal with the concerns that 
URS has brought up. URS has been instructed to prepare a document explaining the reasons that we 
would now have to pursue the soil vapor extraction option and some additional backup on costs. Vertex 
will present this to ACE as the way forward as in the discussion there does not seem to be any other 
viable options. 
URS will attend the board meeting on 1/16/15 to update the board on the progress. 
 

 

 

Agenda Page 87



      CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

  BOARD MEETING NOTES-- 11/16/2015  MEETING

         WATER TREATMENT PLANT - 11/06/2015

► Train #1 Menbrane Cleaning Cleaning of the membranes were done on Oct. 26th  

and 27th. Staff completed the cleanings under the supervision of Alkema, the supplier of  

the cleaning chemicals. Below you can see the data before and after the cleaning. The 

reduction in feed pressures and pump speeds are a good indication of a very successful 

cleaning, and will help ensure a longer life span of the membranes.

Before Cleaning After Cleaning

Stage 1 feed pressure 102 psi 94.4 psi

Stage 2 feed pressure 102.5 psi 95.1 psi

Stage 1 differential pressure 19.6 psi 18.0 psi

Stage 2 differential pressure 15.4 psi 14.1 psi

Stage 1 pump speed 71 % 69 %

Interstage booster pump speed 62 % 60 %

Train #2 will be cleaned after the new year, and done entirely by staff. From what we 

learned from cleaning Trains # 1 & 3, we are confident we can achieve the same success.

► Well 7R CSID has been given a certification clearance for Well 7R by the BCHD.

All the shrubbery around the fence, as well as the outside landscaping has been completed.

Staff has put the well in service on 11/5/2015. All the preliminary results indicate a very

good well. 850 gpm; 20' drawdown; 56 psi; all produce a very good specific capacity of

42.5 gpm. per foot of drawdown.

► Well 4R While setting up for final testing of this well, staff and Globaltech found the

pump would not kick on. Although it would turn over in manual, proving we had power it

was determined that the problem was not electric or electronic, but a physical issue with 

the pump and motor. Globaltech will be in on 11/9 to pull the well pump and motor and 

determine and repair whatever the issue is. On a positive note the landscaping around the

new well is completed, and the old well abandoned and landscaped.

Agenda Page 88



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

November 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  
 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 was put back in operation on April 17, 2015.  There are no issues to 

report.    

 Effluent Pump 404 was put back in operation on October 28, 2015.  There are no issues to 

report.    

 

Operations 
 

Blower 1 repair 

 

 Blower 1 bearing was replaced on Tuesday September 8, 2015.  After startup of Blower 

1, the manufacture representative discovered imbalance in the unit itself.  Staff is 

awaiting Plant E shut down before sending Blower 1 out for repair.  

 

Plant E is being taken offline for annual maintenance.  

 Staff is in the process of shutting Plant E down.  

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 89



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

November 16, 2015 Meeting 

 

 

Bid opening held on 11/05/15 for culvert cleaning project 

 

Recommendation to award culvert cleaning bid to Fish Tec.      

 
 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 90



 

Departmental report, Water Distribution and Wastewater collection.  

10-18-15 C.S.I.D. Board Meeting  

 

 

 

 

 

* Line-Tec repairs to broken hydrants has been on hold due to illness of their. Work on these hydrants 

identified during our annual flushing program should be back to normal by the time of this meeting  

 

* We are nearing the end of our residential meter replacement program.  

 

*There were 34 water breaks last month   

 

* LMK has begun the lining Project for lift Station 8  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 91



MISSILE BORES OCT 2015

ADDRESS DATE COMMENTS

9110-9139 21 ST 10/07/15

1944-1962 85 DR 10/13/15

1377 111 WAY 10/22/15

1700-1713 82 AVE 10/16/15

1599 112 TER 10/26/15

121 SW 87 LN 10/29/15

117 SW 87 LN 10/30/15

Agenda Page 92



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



Agenda Page 96



Agenda Page 97



Agenda Page 98



Agenda Page 99



Agenda Page 100



Agenda Page 101



Agenda Page 102



Agenda Page 103



Agenda Page 104



Agenda Page 105



Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118


	Agenda
	Minutes
	5A - Permit Application
	5B - Permit Application
	6 - WA 108
	7 - Phhillips and Jordan Contract Renewal
	8 - Sodium Hypochlorite Purchase
	9 - Culvert Cleaning Bid
	10A - Conservation Pay Program
	10A - Resolution 2016-1
	10A - Resolution 2016-2
	10B - Engineer's Report
	10C - Utility Billing Work Orders
	10C - Utilities Update
	10C - Water Report
	10C - Wastewater Report
	10C - Drainage Report
	10C - Field Report 
	Missile Bores
	Financials

